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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 09:45 PM
To: The Mineral Gallery 2
Subject: ** DENVER 2006 UPDATE #2 is Online! **

Greetings!

Denver Show 2006 Update #2 is now online and ready for browsing! I've added dozens of 
additional specimens from the show in four new mineral showrooms. These new specimens 
includes Raspberry Fluorite from the Elmwood Mine, high quality Beryl specimens of every 
color and variety, incredible Rhodochrosites from the Sweet Home Mine and Germany, classic
specimens from Europe and gem specimens from Brazil, China, Canada, Colombia, and other 
localities from around the globe! I've also included Fluorites from around the world and 
museum quality specimens in addition to some killer Wulfenites.

The links to Denver 2006 Update #2 begin here...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-7.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-8.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-9.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006-10.htm

To see all the Denver 2006 Updates, begin with this link...

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2006.htm

As always, you can also click through to each mineral room using the link at the bottom of
each page. 

More updates coming soon! Enjoy the new specimen!

Kevin
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